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Wargo, Emily

From: Lisa Baker <lisa@locklearconsulting.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 1:09 PM
To: Wargo, Emily
Cc: John Arnold; Walker Wrenn
Subject: RE: Intent to Issue – Enterprise Class III Landfill – Permit Nos. 177982-032-SC/T3 & 177982-033-

SO/T3
Attachments: 176104 Permit  177982.pdf

Hi Emily – Please see attached receipt from the Tampa Bay Times for the permit publication. 
Let us know if you need anything else. 
Thanks, 
Lisa 
 

From: Wargo, Emily <Emily.Wargo@FloridaDEP.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 12:59 PM 
To: Lisa Baker <lisa@locklearconsulting.com> 
Cc: John Arnold <john.phillip.arnold@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: Intent to Issue – Enterprise Class III Landfill – Permit Nos. 177982‐032‐SC/T3 & 177982‐033‐SO/T3 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking 
links, especially from unknown senders. 

Good afternoon Lisa,  
 
I hope you are doing well. Can you please provide an update on the publication status of the Notice of Intent for the 
Enterprise Class III Landfill? 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  
 
Thank you, 
 
 

 

Emily Wargo 
Engineering Specialist II 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Southwest District 
Emily.Wargo@FloridaDEP.gov 
Office: 813-470-5942 

 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  Florida has a very broad public records law.  Electronic communications regarding state business are public records 
available upon request.  Your e‐mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.  

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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From: SWD_Clerical <SWD_Clerical@dep.state.fl.us>  
Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 3:01 PM 
To: john.phillip.arnold@gmail.com 
Cc: john@locklearconsulting.com; ljbaker23@outlook.com <lisa@locklearconsulting.com>; Morgan, Steve 
<Steve.Morgan@FloridaDEP.gov>; Wargo, Emily <Emily.Wargo@FloridaDEP.gov>; Madden, Melissa 
<Melissa.Madden@FloridaDEP.gov>; SWD_Waste <SWD_Waste@dep.state.fl.us>; SWD_Clerical 
<SWD_Clerical@dep.state.fl.us>; Ammon, Pamela <Pamela.Ammon@dep.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Intent to Issue – Enterprise Class III Landfill – Permit Nos. 177982‐032‐SC/T3 & 177982‐033‐SO/T3 
 

Greetings,  
 
The Department of Environmental Protection is using electronic correspondence rather than paper mail to 
deliver documents faster while reducing costs and waste.   Please click on the link below to access the above 
referenced document in OCULUS, the Department of Environmental Protection’s electronic document 
management system.  
 
https://depedms.dep.state.fl.us:443/Oculus/servlet/shell?command=getEntity&[guid=8.329137.1]&[profile=Permitting_
Authorization]  
 
To access the documents in OCULUS: 
1.     Click on the link to open OCULUS at the Login screen.   
2.     Click on PUBLIC OCULUS login to view the search results screen.   
3.     Click the arrow button next to view in the Operations drop-down menu to open and view the document in 
its native format.  Most OCULUS documents are in .pdf format.  Acrobat Reader is required to read the 
document.  The free reader can be downloaded from http://www.adobe.com/products/reader.html. 
 
If you are interested in reviewing documents from the Department’s Information Portal, you can access the 
portal at http://prodenv.dep.state.fl.us/DepNexus/public/searchPortal.   
  
Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
FL. Department of Environmental Protection 
Southwest District Office 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  Florida has a very broad public records law.  Electronic communications regarding state business are 
public records available upon request.  Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.  
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